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VIA E-MAIL
Helen T Newland
Helen.Newland@FMC-law.com
May 3, 2011 DIRECT 416-863-4471

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli:
RE: Application by Canadian Distributed

Antenna Systems Coalition ("CANDAS"); Request for Interim Relief;
Board File No.: EB-2011-0120

We represent CANDAS in connection with its application to the Board regarding access to the
power poles of licensed electricity distributors for the purpose of attaching wireless
telecommunications equipment (“Application”).

The Application seeks, in sections 1(d) and 11.1, an order under subsection 21(7) of the Ontario
Energy Board Act, 1998 directing Toronto Hydro Energy Services Inc. (“THESI”) to identify
THES!’s light standards, poles or other structures classified as distribution assets in accordance
with the Board’s Decision and Order issued on February 11, 2010 in EB-2009-0180 (“MADD
Order”) and directing Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“THESL”) and/or THESI to refrain
from removing, selling or disposing of any “DAS” facilities currently affixed to any of the
foregoing, pending disposition of CANDAS’s requests for final orders.

As a result of an agreement reached between DAScom Inc. (a member of CANDAS) and THES],
CANDAS is hereby withdrawing its request for interim relief with respect to removal of any
wireless equipment from THESI's light standards, poles or other structures and related relief as
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per section 1(d) and section 11.1 of the Application, and CANDAS will not pursue or reapply for,
now or in the future, its request for the interim relief described above.

Yours very truly,
HTN/ko

cc: Mr. George Vinyard
ExteNet Systems, inc.

Mr. Lawrence Wilde
Toronto Hydro Energy Services Inc.

Mr. Michael Janigan
PIAC

All Licensed Electricity Distributors

fme-law.com

9804911_1



